
Note To The File

CHOICE SHIELDS

Changed

Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes•

Contacted Applicant/Atty

via E-Mail•

 

From: Kevin Soules <kevin.soules@lozaip.com>  
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 5:46 PM  
To: Aikens, Ron <Ron.Aikens@USPTO.GOV>; ksoules-pto@lozaip.com  
Subject: Re: CHOICE SHIELDS (+design) - s/n 88956839 - Atty. Dkt# AIPA-2295D - Attn.: Kevin L. 
Soules, Esq.

Dear Mr. Aikens,

Thank you. My client confirms his approval of an examiner’s amendment as you proposed below. 
Please enter the modification as an examiner’s amendment. If you require any further information 
from me please let me know.

Thanks,

Kevin

Kevin Soules  
Partner

• • •• • Celebrating 15 Years of Providing Intellectual Property Solutions • ••• •

Loza & Loza, LLP | An Intellectual Property Solutions Group  
California § Texas § Arizona § Illinois § Utah § New Jersey § Washington D.C. § New Mexico  
(505) 314-1327 DIRECT  
kevin.soules@lozaip.com | www.lozaip.com

MAIL ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO: 305 North Second Avenue, #127, Upland, CA 91786

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message and its accompanying attachments (if any) 
contain information from the law firm of Loza & Loza, LLP that is confidential and/or subject to 
attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this message 
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in error, please notify the above attorney by telephone immediately.

From: "Aikens, Ron" < Ron.Aikens@USPTO.GOV >  
Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 at 1:03 PM  
To: " ksoules-pto@lozaip.com " < ksoules-pto@lozaip.com >  
Subject: FW: CHOICE SHIELDS (+design) - s/n 88956839 - Atty. Dkt# AIPA-2295D - Attn.: Kevin L. 
Soules, Esq.

Per our discussion, here is what I believe is acceptable and that I will approve (noting that quality 
review may still amend)

International Class 010

Face shields, also known as, personal protective equipment (PPE), namely, face shields for 
protection against viral infections

/Ronald E. Aikens/

US Patent & Trademark Office

Law Office 112

Ron.Aikens@USPTO.gov

Wk: 571-272-9268

From: Aikens, Ron  
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 1:59 PM  
To: ksoules-pto@lozaip.com  
Subject: CHOICE SHIELDS (+design) - s/n 88956839 - Atty. Dkt# AIPA-2295D - Attn.: Kevin L. 
Soules, Esq.

Greetings

My name is Ron Aikens and I am the Examining Attorney prosecuting US Patent and Trademark 
Office Application Serial No(s). 88/956,839  for the trademark CHOICE SHIELDS (+design). The only 
issue preventing the application from moving forward is a minor change in the identification of goods: 
the identification must expressly state the type of Class 010 PPE contemplated as well as their 
intended use.  I would therefore like to amend the identification to the following:

International Class 10

Face shields, also known as, personal protective equipment (PPE) , namely, for use in the medical 
and dental fields

If you so authorize this amendment to be entered, I will enter the amendment via Examiner’s 
Amendment, include the information in the file and move the application towards registration. If you 
prefer that I do not enter the amendment or have further questions before agreeing to the 
amendment, please contact me. Either way, responding via email to this specific request for an 
amendment to the identification is appropriate.

Thank you for your attention on this matter.
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-Aikens

/Ronald E. Aikens/

US Patent & Trademark Office

Law Office 112

Ron.Aikens@USPTO.gov

Wk: 571-272-9268
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